

Ali Rezaei

Graphic designer / Motion graphic designer / Animator

About me

My name is Ali Rezaei. I was born in 2000 and reside in Iran, Tabriz. In 2023, I earned a Bachelor's degree in Multimedia from Tabriz University of Art. I am currently engaged in graphic design, motion graphics, and animation. I began my career in graphic design in 2018 and expanded my expertise to include animation in 2022.

Contact details

+98 936 089 9802

aliam.rezaie@gmail.com

www.aliam.ir

Software Proficiency

Photoshop

Illustrator
blender

Adobe AE

Premiere

ProCreate

Moho

Figma

Abilities

Graphic
UI/UX
Animate
Social Media
Retouch
Video edit

work experience

UI/UX designer - 2018 to 2019 PBDP Co.

Graphic designer and print supervisor - 2019 to 2020

Tavoos advertising studio

- Managed and executed all activities related to the printing process.
- Responsible for all design and management activities of social media pages.

Graphic design and 3d modeling - 2020 to 2022

Aasal holding

- Responsible for all design and management activities of social media pages.
- Responsible for the complete production of 3D models for use in social media content creation.

Graphic Designer and Advertising Specialist - 2021 to 2023

Remotely with the Azerbaijan Steel Association and the Iran's Ministry of Science

Graphic Designer and Advertising Specialist - Mar 2023 to Sep 2023

Bonyad Sanjesh Educational Group

Graphic Designer, Advertising, and Social media Specialist - Feb 2024 to (present) RSCO Co.

Education

M.Sc. student in Intelligent simulator design - 2024 to (present)

Tabriz islamic art university

Bachelor of Multimedia - 2019 to 2023

Tabriz islamic art university

2D animation - 2019 to 2020

Inverse online school

3D modeling - 2020 to 2021

Amanj Academy

Character design - 2022 to 2023

Inverse online school